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September 20, 2022 
 
 
 
Hon. Gavin Newsom 
Governor of California 
State Capitol, First Floor 
Sacramento, California  95814 
 
Subject: Assembly Bill 2275 (Wood and Stone), as amended August 11, 2022—

Withdrawal of opposition 
 
Dear Governor Newsom: 
 
The Judicial Council is pleased to inform you of its removal of opposition to AB 2275, as 
amended August 11, 2022.  
 
The amendments removed the reporting requirements in the bill that formed the basis of the 
council’s opposition.  
 
We appreciate the willingness of the author to work with us on these important amendments to 
address our concerns.   
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Andi 
Liebenbaum at 916-323-3121. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Cory T. Jasperson 
Director, Governmental Affairs 
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cc: Hon. Jim Wood, Member of the Assembly 
 Hon. Mark Stone, Member of the Assembly 

Ms. Tam Ma, Deputy Legislative Secretary, Office of the Governor  
  Mr. Martin Hoshino, Administrative Director, Judicial Council of California 
  Ms. Shelley Curran, Chief Policy & Research Officer, Judicial Council of California 

 


